CONTENTS

1.	THESE TERMS	2
2.	INFORMATION ABOUT US AND HOW TO CONTACT US	2
3.	OUR CONTRACT WITH YOU	2
4.	THE RETREAT AND ITS GUIDELINES	3
5.	PERFORMANCE OF THE TREATMENTS	4
6.	EXERCISE CLASSES	5
7.	YOUR POSSESSIONS	6
8.	LATE ARRIVALS AND TREATMENTS SCHEDULING	6
9.	STOPPING A SESSION	6
10.	CAUTIONARY DEPOSIT	6
11.	PRICE AND PAYMENT	7
12.	YOUR RIGHTS TO MAKE CHANGES	8
13.	OUR RIGHTS TO MAKE CHANGES	8
14.	YOUR RIGHTS TO END THE CONTRACT	9
15.	HOW TO END THE CONTRACT WITH US	9
16.	OUR RIGHTS TO END THE CONTRACT	10
17.	OUR RESPONSIBILITY FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE SUFFERED BY YOU	10
18.	HOW WE MAY USE YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION	10
19.	FORCE MAJEURE	11
20.	OTHER IMPORTANT TERMS	11
21.	VOUCHERS	12
	SCHEDULE 1 Retreat Packages	13

GLASS HOUSE RETREAT TERMS

1 THESE TERMS

- 1.1 What these terms cover. These are the terms and conditions on which we provide our Retreat packages which include accommodation, meals, some exercise classes and only specific inclusive spa treatments (which together we call "the Retreat" in these terms). Throughout these terms, the spa treatments and therapies are described as "the Treatments". The Retreat Guidelines form part of these terms.
- 1.2 If you are purchasing additional treatments and therapies during your Retreat, or you are purchasing treatments and therapies as a day guest, these terms do not apply and you should refer to our Treatment and Therapies Terms.
- 1.3 Why you should read them. Please read these terms carefully and check that the details of your booking are complete and accurate before you book with us. These terms tell you who we are, how we will provide our services to you, how you and we may change or end the contract, what to do if there is a problem and other important information. If you think that there is a mistake in these terms, please contact us to discuss.

2 INFORMATION ABOUT US AND HOW TO CONTACT US

- 2.1 **Who we are**. We are Jarvis Developments a partnership registered in England and Wales. Jarvis Developments, P.O. Box 9182, Billericay, Essex CM11 1WW. Our registered VAT number is 352030406.
- 2.2 **How to contact us**. You can contact us by telephoning our customer service team at 01708 983590 or by writing to us at hello@glasshouseretreat.co.uk or by post at Glass House Retreat, Harrow Road, Bulphan, Essex RM14 3BP.
- 2.3 **How we may contact you**. If we must contact you, we will do so by telephone or in writing to you at the email address or postal address you provided to us in your booking.
- 2.4 "Writing" includes emails. When we use the words "writing" or "written" in these terms, this includes emails.

3 OUR CONTRACT WITH YOU

- 3.1 You are booking a package holiday. Bookings at the Retreat are all-inclusive packages of accommodation, meals, some exercise classes and inclusive package treatments and as such form a package holiday for the purposes of the Package Travel and Linked Travel Arrangement Regulations 2018. For more information on your rights under the Package Travel and Linked Travel Arrangement Regulations 2018.
- 3.2 **Making additional Treatment bookings during your stay.** You may purchase additional spa and health treatments during your stay, please see clause 1.2.
- 3.3 **How we will accept your booking.** Our acceptance of your booking will take place when we email you to confirm your booking, at which point a contract will come into existence between you and us.

- 3.4 If we cannot accept your booking. If we are unable to accept your booking, we will inform you of this and will not charge you. This might be because the retreat is full, because of unexpected limits on our resources which we could not reasonably plan for, because we have identified an error in the price or description of the product or because we are unable to meet a time deadline you have specified.
- 3.5 **Your booking reference number**. We will assign booking reference number to your booking and tell you what it is when we accept your booking. It will help us if you can tell us the booking reference number whenever you contact us about your order.
- 3.6 **About you.** You confirm that you as the lead guest are over the age of 18 and no member of your party is under the age of 16. In addition, you confirm that if a member of your party is under the age of 18 you take full responsibility for their safety and wellbeing while at the retreat.

4 THE RETREAT GUIDELINES

- 4.1 Retreat packages. Our website details the many different retreat packages we offer, which includes the combination of accommodation, meals (dinner of day of check in to breakfast on day of check out), exercise classes and a Spa Voucher and/or Treatments that are available to book via our website. A full list of our retreat packages can be found in the Annex at the end of these terms. Extra meals and items from the Deli can be purchased for an extra fee.
- 4.2 Rooms and elements of our service may vary slightly from their pictures and description. The images and descriptions of the rooms and our services on our website are for illustrative purposes only and are not a guarantee of the exact room or service you will receive on booking. Many of our rooms are individually designed, however the image used on the room booking page will be of the same room type for your booking. Services may vary in accordance with clause 7 (Our Rights to Make Changes).
- 4.3 **Retreat Guidelines**. Your booking is subject to our Retreat Guidelines which can be found here. You confirm that you and all of the guests in your booking will abide by our Retreat Guidelines during your stay with us.
- 4.4 **Mechanical / Electrical Breakdowns.** Any mechanical or electrical breakdowns at the Retreat during your stay are usually beyond our control, although we will try to repair any such fault as soon as possible. We are unable to refund any sums paid unless any such breakdown is due to our fault or negligence.
- 4.5 **Health Benefits or Improvements.** We give no guarantee of health benefits or improvements. All services offered are used at your own risk.

4.6 Food & Drink.

- 4.6.1 **Food:** Our 3 meal plans are Juicing, Lighter Choices and Equilibrium. By participating in the Retreat, you confirm that you are in good health and have, if necessary, sought medical advice confirming that you have seen our menus on the website and are able to eat the diet of your choice.
- 4.6.2 **Drink:** Only alcohol purchased at our locations can be consumed on site. If you bring your own alcohol for consumption, there will be a corkage charge of £20 per bottle. All staff that serve customers are trained to 'think 25' and in some circumstances you may be asked to provide an acceptable ID when purchasing alcohol. We reserve the right to refuse service. On safety grounds we advise guests to be sensible about their alcohol consumption.

- 4.7 <u>Food & Drinks in Room.</u> Rooms are equipped with herbal tea making facilities. Food, soup and juices are to be consumed in designated dining areas only to ensure your room is kept to a high standard.
- 4.8 **Smoking and Vaping.** The Retreat's venue, including our spa gardens and car park are smoke free. A £1500 'deep clean charge' will be automatically added to your account in the event of clients smoking in bedrooms. This deep clean will include the room not being in use for 3 to 5 days after the room has been vacated.

5 PERFORMANCE OF THE TREATMENTS

- 5.1 We will provide you with the Treatments:
- 5.1.1 only after you have completed the contraindications form (see below); and
- 5.1.2 in accordance with the description of our Treatments.
- 5.2 We may provide the Treatments on the basis of individual sessions or over a series of sessions. We believe the best results or benefits are usually only possible if a series of sessions are booked.
- 5.3 You understand and agree that we are not a medical centre and do not have a resident doctor. By booking the Treatments, you confirm that you do not have any contraindication to obtaining that treatment.
- 5.4 **Failure to attend a Treatment.** Failure to attend a Treatment during the Retreat will not result in a refund.
- 5.5 You agree to complete our contraindications form before the Treatments are provided. This form asks health questions we need to know before providing the treatment. If you refuse to complete the contraindications form, we will not provide the Treatments.
- 5.6 If there is a significant period of time between when you completed the contraindications form and your appointment, we may:
- 5.6.1 ask you to confirm in writing that the information you provided on the contraindications form remains accurate and that nothing of significance has changed in your medical condition or lifestyle which will affect any Treatments we will provide; or
- 5.6.2 refuse to provide the Treatments until you have completed the contraindications form.
- 5.6.3 reserve the right to perform a verbal consultation in the Treatment rooms prior to treatment commencing.
- 5.7 **Treatment Complaint:** Should you have valid complaint regarding your Treatment/s, you must notify us within 24hrs after receiving your Treatment. If you should experience any adverse reaction to any Treatments performed at GHR, you must notify us within 24hr to adequately investigate and respond in order to evaluate the correct follow up procedure.
- 5.8 **Return of Spa Products:** We will accept a return of spa product within two weeks of the purchase date. Item/s must seal, unused and in original packaging.

- 5.9 **Review of the contraindications form.** The therapist providing the Treatments will review your contraindications form and based on your replies, will confirm whether we can provide the Treatments. If we are unable to provide the treatment as a result of the information provided on your contraindications form, we will do our best to accommodate you by providing a suitable alternative treatment of equivalent value. If we are unable to provide the treatment because of a contraindication which you should reasonably have known would prevent us from providing the treatment, paragraph 5.4 will apply as if you failed to attend the scheduled appointment.
- 5.10 **Signing the contraindications form.** Your therapist will ask you to sign the contraindications form to indicate that the information that you have provided and that what we have agreed and stated in respect of the Treatments is recorded accurately if the consultation form is not completed online.
- 5.11 We are not a medical centre and our Treatments do not constitute medical advice or medical care. Whilst our therapists will seek to take into account your needs and requests when performing the therapies, they are provided for recreational purposes only and we do not guarantee any health benefits or improvements. All Treatments are offered and used at your own risk. Our aim is to provide the Treatments using reasonable care and skill.
- 5.12 **Minors** (guests aged 16 and 17) can receive hands-on spa therapies such as massage, facials, waxing and nail treatments and attend exercise classes at Glass House Retreat. A parent or legal guardian must be present with the minor during any treatment, exercise class and in completing their Medical Questionnaire and they agree to the following
- 5.12.1 Massage and spa therapies are for general wellness and stress reduction only.
- 5.12.2 The guardian must always remain in the treatment room with the minor, during treatments and exercise classes.
- 5.12.3 The minor does not have any injuries or conditions that prevent them receiving the treatment.
- 5.12.4 The minor must inform the therapist of any pain or discomfort immediately so pressure and/or techniques can be adjusted.
- 5.12.5 Glass House Retreat cannot be held responsible for any injuries or accidents that occur from partaking in physical exercise while at Glass House Retreat.
- 5.12.6 The guardian confirms they will always supervise the minor while using the gym and spa facilities and that they acknowledge the risks associated with the use of these facilities and take full responsibility for their use by the minor.
- 5.12.7 The guardian gives permission for the minor to receive first aid if required.

6 Exercise Classes

- 6.1 We will provide fitness and exercise classes:
- 6.1.1 only after you have completed the contraindications form; and
- 6.1.2 in accordance with the description of our classes.
- 6.2 You shall be required to complete a contraindications form before attending exercise classes during the Retreat. For the purpose of this clause 6, clauses 5.2 to 5.9 and 5.12 shall apply to as though referring to exercise classes instead of treatments.

7 YOUR POSSESSIONS

7.1 The Retreat is used and visited by holiday guests and by day guests receiving treatments. We suggest that you place any personal possessions in your room, or the lockers provided before the start of your session. We accept no liability for any possessions left unattended during your stay.

8 LATE ARRIVALS AND TREATMENT SCHEDULING

- 8.1 The Treatments are offered daily between the hours of [9am and 7pm].
- 8.2 The Treatments are usually provided in one hour time slots, or for the amount of time indicated on our website or brochures. A few minutes at the beginning of each session may be required to set up, ask you any questions about your health, any issues or problems and allowing you time to change if necessary.
- 8.3 You must arrive 5 minutes before the scheduled start time for your treatment. If you are late for your appointment, where possible we will provide the treatment for the remaining therapy time only. If it is not possible to provide the treatment due to your late arrival, we shall not reschedule your appointment unless this was for reasons beyond your reasonable control and paragraph 5.4 will apply.

9 STOPPING A SESSION

- 9.1 We may stop the session and cease to provide the Treatments at any point during your session if you:
- 9.1.1 appear to be unwell or becoming unwell; and/or
- 9.1.2 do not follow our reasonable instructions relating to receiving the treatment (such as instructions relating to your or our therapists' safety); and/or
- 9.1.3 behave or act in an offensive or unreasonable manner.

10 CAUTIONARY DEPOSIT

- 10.1 A cautionary deposit of £250 will be required to be paid by you in respect of any possible damage to the Retreat, damage or loss of contents, damage or loss to keys, excessive or incorrect use of facilities (including, but not limited to, telephones, internet, and other amenities provided at the Retreat).
- 10.2 The cautionary deposit is due on arrival at the Retreat and will be charged to your credit or debit card.
- 10.3 We reserve the right to invoice you and/or attempt to charge your card details (where provided) in order to recover reasonable costs in the event that the deposit paid under this clause 5 is insufficient to repair or replace any damage caused to the Retreat, your room or its contents during your stay by you or your guests.

- 10.4 We will assess the Retreat, your room and its contents after your stay and will:
- 10.4.1 provide you with a refund of the deposit made under this clause 5; or
- 10.4.2 inform you of the amount of the deposit to be retained; or
- 10.4.3 inform you of the amount to be further charged or a combination of any of the above at our discretion.

11 PRICE AND PAYMENT

- 11.1 Where to find the price for the booking. The price of the booking (which includes VAT) will be the price indicated on the booking pages when you placed your booking or indicated to you over the telephone if you placed your booking by telephone. We take all reasonable care to ensure that the price advertised is correct. However please see clause 11.3 for what happens if we discover an error in the price of your booking.
- 11.2 **We will pass on changes in the rate of VAT.** If the rate of VAT changes between your order date and the date we supply the product, we will adjust the rate of VAT that you pay, unless you have already paid for the product in full before the change in the rate of VAT takes effect.
- 11.3 What happens if we got the price wrong. It is always possible that, despite our best efforts, your booking may be incorrectly priced. We will regularly check prices before accepting your booking so that, where the booking's correct price at your booking date is less than our stated price at your booking date, we will charge the lower amount. If the booking's correct price at your booking date is higher than the price stated to you, we will contact you for your instructions before we accept your booking. If we accept and process your order where a pricing error is obvious and unmistakable and could reasonably have been recognised by you as a mispricing, we may end the contract and refund you any sums you have paid.
- 11.4 When you must pay. All bookings must be paid for in full at the time of booking.
- 11.5 **Deposit.** Depending on the method of booking we will sometimes take a £50 deposit per room to secure your stay, this deposit is non-refundable.

11.6 How to Pay

- 11.6.1 We only accept payment by credit or debit card. We do not accept payment by cheque or American Express. Payment may only be made in the currency as shown in the booking.
- 11.6.2 If you wish to purchase goods sold on the Retreat premises, the terms of clause 11.5.1 apply, save that we also accept payment in cash.

12 YOUR RIGHTS TO MAKE CHANGES

- 12.1 If you wish to make a change to your booking, please contact us. We will let you know if the change is possible. If it is possible, we will let you know about any changes to the price of the booking, the timing of your stay or Treatment, or anything else which would be necessary as a result of your requested change and ask you to confirm whether you wish to go ahead with the change. You have the right to amend your booking dates only providing you give us at least 30 days' notice before the start of your original booking.
- 12.2 There is a £50 administration charge (including VAT) per guest for all changes to bookings.
- 12.3 You have the right to transfer your booking to another person provided you give us at least 7 days' notice. You and they will together be responsible for paying any costs resulting from this change. We will provide you with evidence of any such costs where they exceed the stated administration charge in clause 12.2. The person you transfer the booking too will be bound by the terms of this contract and will need to confirm their agreement to this.
- 12.4 If we cannot make the change or the consequences of making the change are unacceptable to you, you may want to end the contract (see clause 14- Your rights to end the contract).

13 OUR RIGHTS TO MAKE CHANGES

- 13.1 Minor changes to the booking. We may change your booking to:
- 13.1.1 reflect changes in relevant laws and regulatory requirements, such as providing you with details of food allergens or new health and safety regulations; and
- 13.1.2 implement adjustments and improvements, for example to enhance our services and offerings.
- 13.1.3 These changes will not materially affect your use of the Retreat.
- 13.2 **More significant changes to the booking.** In addition, as we informed you in the description of the accommodation and Treatments on our website, we may make the following changes to the booking in clauses 13.2.1 and 13.2.2 without prior notice, but if we do so, we will notify you and you may then contact us to end the contract within 14 days of us notifying you and receive a full refund for your booking where your stay has not yet begun. If we do not hear from you within that 14 day period, we will contact you again to remind you. If you do not respond to that reminder, we will assume you do not agree and cancel your stay at the Retreat. We will refund your booking within 14 days of the contract ending:
- 13.2.1 If the room type you have booked is not available during your stay, we may offer you a replacement room type of equivalent or higher quality.
- 13.2.2 If Treatments that form part of your booking are not available during your stay, we may offer you a replacement Treatment of equivalent or higher price.

14 YOUR RIGHTS TO END THE CONTRACT

- 14.1 **You may end your contract with us in certain circumstances.** Your rights when you end the contract will depend on your booking and when you decide to end the contract:
- 14.1.1 If you want to end the contract because of something we have done or have told you we are going to do: see clause 14.2;
- 14.1.2 **If you have changed your mind about the booking:** to cancel your booking please contact us at least 31 days before the start of your stay for a refund of your booking, subject to a £50 administration charge per guest due at the time of cancellation. If you cancel your booking less than 31 days before the start of your stay, we reserve the right to offer a partial refund of your booking. Where we are unable to cover the costs of your cancellation (e.g. by filling your place with another customer's booking), we reserve the right to charge you up to 100% of your booking. We are unable to offer any refund for early departure from the Retreat.
- 14.2 Ending the contract because of something we have done or are going to do. If you are ending a contract for a reason set out at 14.2.1 to 14.2.2 below the contract will end immediately and we will refund you in full for any part of the booking which has not been provided and you may also be entitled to compensation.

The reasons are:

- 14.2.1 we have told you about an upcoming change to the accommodation, Treatments or these terms which you do not agree to (see clause 13.2);
- 14.2.2 we have told you about an error in the price or description of the product you have ordered, and you do not wish to proceed;
- 14.3 If you want to end the contract after booking a package with a voucher: see clause 21.1

15 HOW TO END THE CONTRACT WITH US

- 15.1 **Tell us you want to end the contract.** To end the contract with us, please contact us using the details provided at clause 2.2 and provide your name, booking reference number, details of the booking and your phone number and email address.
- 15.2 **How we will refund you.** We will refund you the price you paid for the booking by the method you used for payment. However, we may make deductions from the price, as described in clause 14.1.2.
- 15.3 **When your refund will be made.** We will make any refunds due to you as soon as possible, and in any case your refund will be made within 14 days of your telling us you have changed your mind.

16 OUR RIGHTS TO END THE CONTRACT

- 16.1 **We may end the contract if you break it.** We may end the contract at any time by writing to you if you do not:
- 16.1.1 make any payment to us when it is due and you still do not make payment within 7 days of us reminding you that payment is due; or
- 16.1.2 within a reasonable time of us asking for it, provide us with information that is necessary for us to provide the accommodation and/or Treatments, for example, health information or our contraindications form:
- 16.2 You must compensate us if you break the contract. If we end the contract in the situations set out in clause 16.1 we will refund any money, you have paid in advance but we may deduct or charge you reasonable compensation for the net costs we will incur as a result of your breaking the contract.

17 OUR RESPONSIBILITY FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE SUFFERED BY YOU

- 17.1 We are responsible to you for foreseeable loss and damage caused by us. If we fail to comply with these terms, we are responsible for loss or damage you suffer that is a foreseeable result of our breaking this contract or our failing to use reasonable care and skill. Loss or damage is foreseeable if either it is obvious that it will happen or if, at the time the contract was made, both we and you knew it might happen, for example, it was discussed with us during the sales process.
- 17.2 We do not exclude or limit in any way our liability to you where it would be unlawful to do so. This includes liability for death or personal injury caused by our negligence or the negligence of our employees, agents or subcontractors; for fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation; for breach of your legal rights in relation to the products including the right to for your stay to be: as described and match information we provided to you; of satisfactory quality; fit for any particular purpose made known to us; and supplied with reasonable skill and care. Your rights are protected by the Consumer Contract Regulations 2013 and the Package Travel and Linked Travel Arrangement Regulations 2018. For more information on your rights under the Package Travel and Linked Travel Arrangement Regulations 2018 please click here.
- 17.3 **Your contraindication form.** We do not accept liability for any loss or damage suffered by you where you have provided incomplete or inaccurate information in your contraindication form for Treatments or fitness and exercise classes.
- 17.4 **We are not liable for business losses.** If you make a booking with us for any commercial, business or re-sale purpose we will have no liability to you for any loss of profit, loss of business, business interruption, or loss of business opportunity.

18 HOW WE MAY USE YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION

18.1 How we may use your personal information. We will only use your personal information as set out in our privacy policy.

19 FORCE MAJEURE

- 19.1 "Force Majeure Event" means any circumstance not within a party's reasonable control including, without limitation: acts of God, flood, drought, earthquake or other natural disaster; epidemic or pandemic; terrorist attack, civil war, civil commotion or riots, war, threat of or preparation for war, armed conflict, imposition of sanctions, embargo, or breaking off of diplomatic relations; nuclear, chemical or biological contamination or sonic boom; any law or any action taken by a government or public authority, including without limitation imposing an export or import restriction, quota or prohibition; collapse of buildings, fire, explosion or accident; any labour or trade dispute, strikes, industrial action or lockouts non- performance by suppliers or subcontractors; and interruption or failure of utility service.
- 19.2 Subject to the below clauses, if we are prevented, hindered or delayed in or from performing any of our obligations under these terms and conditions (as well as any contract formed pursuant to these terms and conditions) or you booking for your stay by a Force Majeure Event, we shall not be in breach of this agreement or otherwise liable for any such failure or delay in the performance of such obligations and this shall not permit nor be cause for the termination of your contract with us, by you, and the payment for your booking/stay shall remain due and payable in full regardless.
- 19.3 If the Force Majeure Event prevents, hinders or delays our performance of our obligations for the provision of your booking/stay, you shall be permitted to cancel your booking and obtain a refund, subject to the content of clause 14.1.2 of these terms and conditions, and strictly on the proviso that such notice of cancellation on the basis of a Force Majeure Event is received from you more than 31 days before the start of your stay.
- 19.4 If the Force Majeure Event prevents, hinders or delays our performance of our obligations for the provision of your booking/stay and you are (at the time of notifying us that you wish to cancel or amend your booking/stay as a result of such Force Majeure Event) within the 31 day period before the start of your stay, meaning that no refund is due to you under these terms and conditions (and any contract formed pursuant to these terms and conditions), we shall, in our sole discretion, be permitted to offer you an alternative date to re-book your stay with us, which, once re-booked, cannot be amended further and no refund will be offered for a re-booked stay irrespective of when notice is received from you that you wish to amend or cancel such re-booked stay with us or if this is caused by any further or continuing Force Majeure Event.

20 OTHER IMPORTANT TERMS

- 20.1 **Travel insurance.** We strongly advise you to take out comprehensive travel insurance to cover your stay at the Retreat.
- 20.2 We may transfer this Agreement to someone else. We may transfer our rights and obligations under these terms to another organisation. We will contact you to let you know. If you are unhappy with the transfer you may contact us to end the contract within 14 days of us telling you and we will refund you any payments you have made with clause 8 (Your Rights to End the Contract).
- 20.3 You may need our consent to transfer your rights to someone else. With the exception of your right under clause 12.3 above, you may only transfer your rights or your obligations under these terms to another person if we agree to this in writing.

- 20.4 **Nobody else has any rights under this contract.** This contract is between you and us. No other person shall have any rights to enforce any of its terms. Neither of us will need to get the agreement of any other person in order to end the contract or make any changes to these terms.
- 20.5 **If a court finds part of this contract illegal, the rest will continue in force.** Each of the paragraphs of these terms operates separately. If any court or relevant authority decides that any of them are unlawful, the remaining paragraphs will remain in full force and effect.
- 20.6 Even if we delay in enforcing this contract, we can still enforce it later. If we do not insist immediately that you do anything you are required to do under these terms, or if we delay in taking steps against you in respect of your breaking this contract, that will not mean that you do not have to do those things and it will not prevent us taking steps against you at a later date.
- 20.7 Which laws apply to this contract and where you may bring legal proceedings. These terms are governed by English law and you can bring legal proceedings in respect of the products in the English courts. If you live in Scotland you can bring legal proceedings in respect of the products in either the Scottish or the English courts. If you live in Northern Irish or the English courts.
- 20.8 Alternative dispute resolution. Alternative dispute resolution is a process where an independent body considers the facts of a dispute and seeks to resolve it, without you having to go to court. If you are not happy with how we have handled any complaint, you may want to contact the alternative dispute resolution provider we use. You can submit a complaint to [ABTA] via their website at [https://www.abta.com/].

21 VOUCHERS

21.1 If a booking is made with a voucher purchased from either our voucher store or a third-party store, you will be held to the purchase terms and conditions of the voucher store, this includes the voucher store's terms and conditions relating to refunds, booking terms applicable to the voucher purchased and any other terms agreed to at point of purchase.

SHEDULE 1

RETREAT PACKAGE LIST

Reform Spa Break Refresh Spa Break Reconnect Spa Break Mum To Be Spa Break Sunday Sleepover Spa Break Two Night Stay Package Three Night Stay Package Four Night Stay Package Five Night Stay Package Six Night Stay Package Seven Night Stay Package Eight Night Stay Package Nine Night Stay Package Ten Night Stay Package Eleven Night Stay Package Twelve Night Stay Package Thirteen Night Stay Package Fourteen Night Stay Package Fifteen Night Stay Package Sixteen Night Stay Package Seventeen Night Stay Package Eighteen Night Stay Package Nineteen Night Stay Package Twenty Night Stay Package Twenty-one Night Stay Package